Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Dear Shanti,

Noted with thanks.

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 31 May, 2022 10:35 AM

'Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'; assignments; Admin
A

'Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)"; 'Kok Tuck Foo (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd)’; 'Grace Ng Siu Ching (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd)"; 'Lim Wei Siong (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'; 'Keith Ang Bang Kien
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'; 'Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services
Pte Ltd)'

RE: SURVEY - AIG

Follow up
Flagged

HMK

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 9:20 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>; Kok Tuck Foo (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <TuckFoo.Kok@strides.com.sg>; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd) <SiuChing.Ng@strides.com.sg>; Lim Wei Siong (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiSiong.Lim@strides.com.sg>; Keith Ang Bang Kien (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BangKien.Ang@strides.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

<BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY - AIG

Dear Sir / Mdm

Kindly arrange to survey the following vehicle within 48 hours according to the GIA guidelines.

> SHB5102B



Thank you & Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg

S SMRT

AUTOAMOTINVE




